RANCHO MANAGEMENT SERVICES (B.C.) LTD.

Property Management Specialists
701-1190 Hornby Street,
Vancouver, B.C. V6Z 2K5

Phone: (604) 684-4508

Fax: (604) 684-1956
www.ranchovan.com

MEMORANDUM

TO: Owners/Residents of “555” — Strata Corporation VR1428
FROM: Patrick Frechette, Strata Agent
DATE: Monday, October 19, 2009

RE: AGM REMINDER!!

Dear Owners/Residents:

This notice is to remind everyone of the upcoming 2009 AGM. It will be held on Wednesday,
October 21, 2009 @ 7:00PM at the Ukrainian Catholic Community Centre on 3150 Ash
Street, Vancouver.

Please note that registration starts at 6:45PM and we respectfully request your early attendance
so that the meeting may commence on time.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned

Yours truly,
RANCHO MANAGEMENT SERVICES (B.C.) LTD.

Agent far the Owpers
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Patrick Frechette

Strata Agent

Direct line: 604-331-4262

Email: pfrechette@ranchogroup.com

PF/cm

cc: Strata Council

5069.431.memo.AGM reminder




